
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

MARCH 9, 2015 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

 

 

 

 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

   Troy, Michigan 

 

FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 

recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 

or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and 

possible adoption. 

 

Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 

department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 

efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 

 

As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 

deliberations may require. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

 

 

 

 



 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 

GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 

 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 

 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 

 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 
 

 

 

 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

TOP 12 
 

“STRATEGY IS ABOUT MAKING CHOICES, TRADE-OFFS; IT’S ABOUT DELIBERATELY CHOOSING TO BE DIFFERENT” 

              - MICHAEL PORTER 

 



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

March 9, 2015 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Award of Excellence for 2014 Troy Roads Rock from the Michigan Concrete 

Association (Presented by:  Kerry Sutton, Director of Engineering for Southeast 

Michigan) 1 

C-2 Congressman Dave Trott - Update 1 

C-3 Delinquent Property Tax Payment Deadline Information (Presented by:  Andrew 

E. Meisner, Oakland County Treasurer) 1 

C-4 Troy Youth Assistance – Parenting Month (Presented by:  Robin Beltramini, Troy 

Youth Assistance) 1 

C-5 Troy’s 60th Anniversary – 1955-2015 (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community 

Affairs Director, and Loraine Campbell, Director of the Troy Historic Village) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 



E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 

AND BUSINESSES: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Building Code Board of Appeals 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District 

Commission, Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee 4 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 7 

I-4 Roads Presentation (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 8 

I-5 2015 Troy Concrete Pavement Replacement Program and Budget Amendment 

(Introduced by:  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services) 8 

I-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Slab 

Replacement Program (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager) 8 

I-7 Revisions to 2014-2015 City Council Rules of Procedure (Introduced by:  Aileen 

Dickson, City Clerk) 9 

I-8 2015 Oakland County Dog Licenses (Introduced by:  Aileen Dickson, City Clerk) 9 

I-9 Proposed Amended Agreement with Somerset Collection (Introduced by:  Gary 

Mayer, Chief of Police) 9 



I-10 Camp Ticonderoga Capital Projects Extension Request (Introduced by:  Elaine 

Bo, Recreation Director) 10 

I-11 2015-2016 Strategies (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 10 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 10 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 10 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 11 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 11 

a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 23, 2015 .................................. 11 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 11 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 11 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting 

Specifications – Printing and Distributing of 2015 and 2016 Summer and 

Winter Tax Bills .................................................................................................. 11 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Brooke View 

Development, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063 11 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 12 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 12 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  

some future point in time):  None Submitted 12 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 12 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 12 

M-1  No Council Referrals 12 



N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 12 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 12 

O. REPORTS: 12 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Retiree Healthcare Benefit & Trust Board of Trustees-Final – November 12, 

2014 ................................................................................................................... 12 

b) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – January 5, 2015 .............................. 12 

c) Planning Commission-Final – February 10, 2015 .............................................. 12 

O-2 Department Reports: 12 

a) Evergreen Farmington Sewage Disposal System – Contracts for 

Improvements to Meet the Goals of the Long-Term Corrective Action Plan 

(LTCAP) ............................................................................................................. 12 

b) Building Department Activity Report – February, 2015 ...................................... 12 

c) Report on the New City Logo Process ............................................................... 12 

d) Unsolicited Newspaper Delivery......................................................................... 12 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) To Chief Mayer from Anonymous Regarding No Knock Ordinance ................... 13 

b) To Troy Firefighters from Danny ........................................................................ 13 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 13 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 

THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 

TROY BUSINESSES): 13 

Q. CLOSED SESSION: 13 

Q-1 Closed Session 13 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 13 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 14 

May 11, 2015 Adoption of the 2015-16 Annual City Budget and 3-Year Budget .. 14 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 14 

March 9, 2015 Discuss a Potential Library Millage Renewal Question ................. 14 



SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

April 27, 2015 Budget Special Study Session ....................................................... 14 

April 29, 2015 Budget Special Study Session ....................................................... 14 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

March 9, 2015 Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearings (CANCELED) ............ 14 

March 23, 2015 Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearing .................................. 14 

April 13, 2015 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 14 

April 20, 2015 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 14 

May 11, 2015 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 14 

May 18, 2015 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 14 

June 8, 2015 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 14 

Jun 22, 2015 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 14 

July 6, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................................ 14 

July 20, 2015 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 14 

August 10, 2015 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 14 

August 24, 2015 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 14 

September 14, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 14 

September 28, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 14 

October 12, 2015 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 14 

October 26, 2015 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 14 

November 9, 2015 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 14 

November 23, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 14 

December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 14 

December 14, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 14 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:   

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell 

Steve Gottlieb 

Dave Henderson 

Ellen Hodorek  

Ed Pennington  

Doug Tietz 

 

b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 

Special Study Meeting and the Regular City Council Meeting of March 9, 2015, due to 

_________________. 

 

Yes:       

No:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Award of Excellence for 2014 Troy Roads Rock from the Michigan Concrete 

Association (Presented by:  Kerry Sutton, Director of Engineering for Southeast 

Michigan) 

 

C-2 Congressman Dave Trott - Update 

 

C-3 Delinquent Property Tax Payment Deadline Information (Presented by:  Andrew E. 

Meisner, Oakland County Treasurer) 

 

C-4 Troy Youth Assistance – Parenting Month (Presented by:  Robin Beltramini, Troy 

Youth Assistance) 

 

C-5 Troy’s 60th Anniversary – 1955-2015 (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community 

Affairs Director, and Loraine Campbell, Director of the Troy Historic Village) 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 

Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if you 

do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 

whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 

encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 

the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with the 

majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to three 

(3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 

to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent 

Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings 

Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses 

portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 

to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under 

the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda from Troy 

Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 

allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 

permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 

Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From Troy 

Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 

speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes 

after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his or her 

name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If the 

speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 

speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 

members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 

should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 

City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to Public 

Comment: 

 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 

to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required to 

sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the meeting. 

There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, Troy 

Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 

Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 

Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 

Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 

Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 

Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 

is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    

In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 

meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 

any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 

having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 

speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 

avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  

 

Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 

this great City. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Building Code Board of Appeals 

 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 

 

b) City Council Appointments:   

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03- 

Moved by 

Seconded by 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 4 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONFIRMS the appointment of the following 

person to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 

 

Building Code Board of Appeals 

Appointed by Council 

5 Regular Members:  Three (3) Residents with background, training or experience in 

construction or similar trades; at least one shall be a professional structural or civil 

engineer of architectural engineering experience;  Two (2) by Ordinance - City 

Manager and Oakland County Health Department Representative 
 

 

 

Required by Chapter 79: Mike Morris     (Oakland County Health Dept. Rep.) 

 

Yes:  

No:  

 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District 

Commission, Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee 

 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03- 

Moved by 

Seconded by 

 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 

person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 

Meeting for action: 

 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 

Appointed by Mayor 

7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 

 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Dziurman Theodore 3/8/2014 4/30/2015 BCBA exp 1/1/2015 

Kerwin Mary 1/16/2017 4/30/2017  

Kornacki Rosemary 12/12/2015 4/30/2017  

Swartz Robert D. 7/25/2013 4/30/2017  

Vacancy   4/30/2016 Bruce Wilberding’s unexpired. 

Vassallo Joseph J. 12/6/2013 4/30/2015  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 5 - 

Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 

 

Term Expires:  4/30/2016  

 

Term currently held by: Vacancy – Bruce Wilberding’s 

unexpired term (resigned 4/11/2014) 

Interested Applicants: 

No applicants on file. 

 

Yes:  

No:  

 

b) City Council Nominations:  

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03- 

Moved by 

Seconded by 

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 

serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 

action: 

 

Historic District Commission 

Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 

 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res 

Expire 

Appointment 

Expire 

Notes 2 

Chambers Barbara 12/20/2015 3/1/2017  

Knight Barbara 1/15/2016 3/1/2015 EDC exp 4/30/2015  

McCown Paul 7/10/2015 3/1/2017 ZBA (Alt) exp 1/31/2018 

McGee Timothy 8/13/2014 5/15/2015  

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 3/1/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2015; Traffic 

Comm. exp 1/31/2018 

Schuchter Doris 11/22/2013 5/15/2015 Historical Society Recommendation 

Voigt W. Kent 1/23/2015 3/1/2016  
 

 

Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 

 

Term Expires:  3/01/2018  

 Term currently held by: Barbara Knight 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 6 - 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Notes  

Adams John 12/19/2016  

Talarico Paula 1/8/2017  
 

 

Liquor Advisory Committee 

Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 

 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 

App Res 

Expire 

Appointment 

Expire Notes  

Comiskey Ann 3/18/2016 1/31/2018  

Ehlert Max 11/5/2016 1/31/2018  

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2017  

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015 1/31/2017  

Hall Patrick 12/12/2014 1/31/2016  

Huber Robert 3/1/2015 7/31/2015 STUDENT 

Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 1/31/2016  

Oberski Jeff   Police Dept. 

Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2018  

Vacancy   7/31/2015 STUDENT 
 

 

Nomination to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 

 

Term Expires:  7/31/2015  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy (Student) 

 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name 

App Resume 

Expire Notes  

Bluhm David 10/21/2015 STUDENT currently serving on P&R Board 

Boudon Frank 5/15/2015 STUDENT currently serving on Planning Comm. 
 

 

 

Traffic Committee 

Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 7 - 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res 

Expire 

Appointment 

Expire 

Notes 1 

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016 1/31/2018  

Easterbrook David 12/2/2015 1/31/2016 Stevan Popovic's unexpired term 

Huotari William  12/31/2099 Ex-Officio Member 

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2017  

Mayer Gary  12/31/2099 Ex-Officio Member 

Nelson William  12/31/2099 Ex-Officio Member 

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 1/31/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2015; 

Vacancy   1/31/2016 O. Apahidean resigned 2/13/15  

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016 1/31/2018  

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2017  
 

 

Nominations to theTraffic Committee: 

 

Term Expires:  1/31/2016  

 Term currently held by: O. Apahidean resigned 2/13/2015 

 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 

Expire 

Notes 1 

Bluhm David 10/21/2015 STUDENT 

Huber R. Mitch 8/26/2016 STUDENT 
 

 

Yes:       

No:       

 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 

MCL15.268 (e) – Pending Litigation – (Todd Michael v City of Troy) and MCL 15.268 (h) (MCL 

15.243(g)). 

 

Yes:       

No:       

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 8 - 

I-4 Roads Presentation (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 

 

I-5 2015 Troy Concrete Pavement Replacement Program and Budget Amendment 

(Introduced by:  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services) 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the use of City funds for concrete 

pavement replacement on roads under the jurisdiction of the Road Commission for Oakland 

County. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the transfer of 

$2,000,000 from the General Fund Fund Balance to the Capital Projects Fund for Major Roads 

for concrete pavement replacement on Big Beaver, John R and Dequindre Roads. 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a 2014-15 budget 

amendment of $1,000,000 for transfers from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund for 

Major Roads and that City Management will provide for a $1,000,000 transfer from the General 

Fund to the Capital Projects Fund for Major Roads in the 2015-16 budget. 

 

Yes:       

No:       

 

I-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Slab 

Replacement Program (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager) 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

WHEREAS, On April 14, 2014, Troy City Council awarded a one-year contract to provide 

concrete slab replacement services with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the 

low total bidder, DiLisio Contracting, Inc. of Clinton Township, MI (Resolution #2014-04-063-J-

4a); and  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Troy has determined that DiLisio Contracting, Inc. meets all the terms 

and conditions of the original bid; and 

 

WHEREAS, DiLisio Contracting, Inc. has agreed to exercise a one-year option to renew with 

price escalations as detailed in the letter sent February 5, 2015. 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 9 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the 

City’s best interest to EXERCISE the option to renew the contract with DiLisio Contracting, Inc. 

of Clinton Township, MI to provide concrete slab replacement under the same contract terms, 

and conditions and pricing escalation as detailed in the letter sent from DiLisio Contracting, Inc. 

dated February 5, 2015, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 

meeting, with an estimated cost of $4,721,565.00 not to exceed budgetary limitations, contract 

to expire June 30, 2016. 

 

Yes:       

No:       

 

I-7 Revisions to 2014-2015 City Council Rules of Procedure (Introduced by:  Aileen 

Dickson, City Clerk) 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the revisions to the 2014-2015 City 

Council Rules of Procedure as presented. 

 

Yes:       

No:       

 

I-8 2015 Oakland County Dog Licenses (Introduced by:  Aileen Dickson, City Clerk) 

 

I-9 Proposed Amended Agreement with Somerset Collection (Introduced by:  Gary 

Mayer, Chief of Police) 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement Between the City Of 

Troy and Somerset Collection for Assignment of Police Officer Position and Reimbursement to 

the City of Troy for Costs, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the 

documents on behalf of the City of Troy.  A copy of the executed Agreement shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  

 

Yes:       

No:       

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 10 - 

I-10 Camp Ticonderoga Capital Projects Extension Request (Introduced by:  Elaine Bo, 

Recreation Director) 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES extending the capital project deadline 

for Gallatin, Inc., without a rent increase, as specified in the Lease Amendment, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

 

Yes:       

No:       

 

I-11 2015-2016 Strategies (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

WHEREAS, The Troy City Council and City Administration identified top priorities for 

2015/2016 on February 5th and 6th at the Council/Staff Retreat; and 

 

WHEREAS, City Management took those identified priorities and created Top 10 Strategies for 

2015/2016.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and ADOPTS the Top 10 

2015/2016 Strategies.  

 

Yes:       

No:       

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

Moved by       

Seconded by       

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 

Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 11 - 

Yes:       

No:       

 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  

 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 

 

a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 23, 2015 

 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 

 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   

 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – 

Printing and Distributing of 2015 and 2016 Summer and Winter Tax Bills 

 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two (2) year contract with the option to 

renew upon mutual consent of both parties at the same prices, terms and conditions for three 

(3) additional years to provide Printing and Distribution of Troy Summer and Winter Tax Bills to 

LaserCom, LLC of Troy, MI; for an estimated annual cost of $6,596.00 per year and a total cost 

of $32,980.00, plus the actual cost of first class postage; not to exceed annual budgetary 

limitations at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 19, 2015; a copy of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with the contract expiring 

December 31, 2019. 

 

Annual Cost $6,596.00 

Total 2-Years $13,192.00 

Total 3-Year 

Renewal $19,788.00 

Contract Total $32,980.00 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 

submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, insurance certificates and all 

other specified requirements.  

 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Brooke View 

Development, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 12 - 

Suggested Resolution 

Resolution #2015-03-      

 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for storm sewer and 

surface drainage from Brooke View Development, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell 

#88-20-01-476-063. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD the 

permanent easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 

 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals  

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 

O. REPORTS: 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   

a) Retiree Healthcare Benefit & Trust Board of Trustees-Final – November 12, 2014 

b) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – January 5, 2015 

c) Planning Commission-Final – February 10, 2015  

 

O-2 Department Reports:   

a) Evergreen Farmington Sewage Disposal System – Contracts for Improvements to Meet 

the Goals of the Long-Term Corrective Action Plan (LTCAP) 

b) Building Department Activity Report – February, 2015 

c) Report on the New City Logo Process  

d) Unsolicited Newspaper Delivery 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 13 - 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   

a) To Chief Mayer from Anonymous Regarding No Knock Ordinance 

b) To Troy Firefighters from Danny 

 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 Closed Session  

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2015 

 

- 14 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
May 11, 2015......................... Adoption of the 2015-16 Annual City Budget and 3-Year Budget 

 

 

 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 
March 9, 2015 ....................................... Discuss a Potential Library Millage Renewal Question 

 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
April 27, 2015 ............................................................................. Budget Special Study Session 

April 29, 2015 ............................................................................. Budget Special Study Session 

 

 

 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
March 9, 2015 ..................................Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearings (CANCELED) 

March 23, 2015 ........................................................ Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearing 

April 13, 2015 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

April 20, 2015 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 11, 2015.................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 18, 2015.................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

June 8, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Jun 22, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 6, 2015 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 20, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 10, 2015 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 24, 2015 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 14, 2015 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 28, 2015 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

October 12, 2015 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2015 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 9, 2015 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

November 23, 2015 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 7, 2015 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 14, 2015 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
PARENTING AWARENESS MONTH 

MARCH 2015 
 
WHEREAS, March is Parenting Awareness Month in the State of Michigan and Parenting 
Awareness Month celebrates people who are raising children; and 
 
WHEREAS, Parenting Awareness Month seeks to draw public attention to the critical importance 
of parenting in helping children to become healthy, caring, and contributing citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, Parenting Awareness Month seeks to promote education and resources for 
developing parenting skills throughout the year, encourages the development of local parent 
networks and encourages everyone to participate in the lives of all of our children; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Youth Assistance, a volunteer-driven, non-profit organization is committed to 
strengthening youth and families by preventing and reducing juvenile delinquency, child neglect, 
and child abuse through community involvement; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Youth Assistance provides classes and programs such as Active Parenting 
Now; Healthy Teen Relationships; Parenting with Boundaries; Parenting Café; Trends, Friends & 
Fatal Ends; and Teenage Sex: At What Price; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Youth Assistance actively participates in the lives of our community’s families 
through their workshops, classes, camp scholarships, Mentors Plus program, Youth Recognition 
Awards and a number of programs 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby proclaim the Month of March 2015 as Parent Awareness Month; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize and celebrate the vital 
role Troy Youth Assistance plays in our community and we support all their efforts and resources 
that promote, encourage, support and educate the community on parenting issues. 
 
Presented this 9th day of March 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-04



 

1 
 

 
 
DATE:  March 5, 2015 
 
TO: Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 Sehrish Salah-Ud-Din, Assistant to the City Manager 
 Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 Loraine Campbell, Historic Village Executive Director 
  
SUBJECT:   Troy’s 60th Anniversary – 1955 - 2015   
 
 
History 
 
2015 marks the 60th anniversary of Troy’s incorporation as a City.  Long before it was the site of 
shopping centers, corporate headquarters, colleges and universities, Troy was a humble 
pioneer settlement comprised of farms and small knots of buildings at simple crossroads known 
as Troy Corners, Big Beaver, and Halsey Corners. 
 
In 1927, Township Supervisor Morris Wattles oversaw the construction of the Township Hall on 
the northwest corner of Wattles Road at Livernois.  The building, designed by Birmingham 
architect J. Bissel, was modeled after a Dutch Colonial Tavern in Troy, New York.  In 1955 
Township Hall became City Hall.  By the early 60s there were nearly 50 people working there.  
One employee remarked that it was so crowded that he had to step into the hall to change his 
mind. 
 
Frank Costello, a successful businessman and noted public servant, served as Troy’s Mayor 
from 1955-1959.   Prior to that, he served on the Troy Board of Education from 1949-1956, was 
a charter member/volunteer firefighter of Fire Station 2, and the first elected mayor.  According 
to a friend, Mayor Costello donated every penny he received as a public servant to the schools 
and churches. 
 
Anniversary Events for 2015 
 
The Troy Recreation Department hosted the Community Center’s 13th Birthday Celebration this 
past Saturday and the Troy Library has hosted a number of events celebrating things “born” in 
the 1950s to celebrate Troy’s birthday including Playdoh Play Day, Crossroads Family Band, 
Family Friendly Drive-In Movie and Beat Poetry with ML Liebler.  
 
The upcoming 60th Anniversary events scheduled include: 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-05



 

2 
 

March 18 – August 19: House of Worship Tours, sponsored by the Troy Historic Village. 
 
March 28: Happy Birthday Barbie, Library, 1-3 pm. Come celebrate Barbie’s Birthday! Bring 
your favorite Barbie and come dressed in your best party attire. The party includes a Barbie 
fashion show, Barbie birthday crafts, and tasty birthday cake.  
 

April 9: Shall We Dance Community Dinner Dance, Community Center, 6-10pm.  A special 
community-wide dinner dance will commemorate the City of Troy’s 60th birthday.  Dinner from 
Kosch Catering and music by the Tommy James Band. Gather up a group of friends and fill a 
table for this fun filled evening. Sponsored by: American House Troy, Oakmont Senior 
Communities, Friends of Troy Seniors and Troy Recreation Department.  
 

April 18: Feathered Friends Festival, Nature Center, 12-4:30pm.  Join us for a fun-filled 
afternoon featuring Live Hawks & Owls as well as information about the bluebird nesting box 
trail at the Nature Center. There will also be hikes, children’s activities and crafts.  

 

April 21: An Evening to Embrace Excellence: Celebrating Troy’s 60th anniversary and the 
growth of the Big Beaver corridor, Huntington Bank Headquarters, 5:30-7:30pm.  Tickets: 
$35 per person, $50 per couple includes food, cash bar and membership to Troy Historical 
Society.  Sponsored by Huntington Bank.  
 
April 25 – August 12: Troy Stroll & Roll, various locations around Troy.  Walk, ride your 
bike, rollerblade, skate board or walk your dog at one or all of the events.  Enter to win great 
prizes at each location.  
 

May 1: 1950s themed Middle School Murder Mystery Night, Library, 6:30-8pm.  A body has 
been found, and it is clear that something fishy is going on. In this special 1950s version of the 
ever popular Middle School Murder Mystery Night, students in grades 6-8 are encouraged to 
bring their sleuthing skills and get down to the bottom of this baffling mystery.  
 
May 16: Nature & History of Firefighters Park, Nature Center, 2-3:30pm Nature Center staff 
will lead a hike at the park discussing the history and the nature found there.  
 
May 21: Spring Concert, Nature Center, 7-8pm. Enjoy Larson Middle School’s Jazz Band. 
 
June 28: Many Stories: One Heritage, Troy Historic Village, 1-5pm.  Celebrate the 
contributions of Asian Americans who have added so much to Troy’s multicultural community 
that has grown and flourished since 1955.  Ethnic foods, music, and art will be featured.  
 
The Historic Village is also presenting 365 stories about Troy’s history on their website, and one 
per week is printed in the Somerset Gazette.  The daily posts from the Historic Village have 
more than 3,900 viewers and THV Facebook engagement is growing steadily. Public Service 
announcements related to Troy’s history and Troy’s movers and shakers over its 60 year history 
will be on the City’s website and on WTRY later this spring. 
 
Our big 60th Birthday Party is scheduled for Saturday, June 20 at Boulan Park.  The event 
will include food, birthday cake, games and activities for all ages.  Bounce house and maze will 
be available for the children, plus additional activities for all. Troy resident Carl Cafagna & 
Soundlove, will be playing popular favorites from 1955 to the present from 7-9pm with a drive-in 
movie afterwards. 
 
 
CS/ CS\AGENDA ITEMS\03.09.15 – Update of City’s 60th Birthday Celebration 



 
 
Date:   March 5, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:   Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 

Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
      
Subject:  2015 Troy Concrete Pavement Replacement Program 
 and Budget Amendment 

 
Background: 
 
A $2,000,000 plan for comprehensive concrete pavement replacement on Big Beaver, John R and 
Dequindre roads was presented at tonight’s meeting.  In order to move forward with these 
improvements, a transfer of $2,000,000 from the City’s General Fund Fund Balance to the Capital 
Fund is required.  
 
Financial: 
 
The City’s General Fund unassigned fund balance policy suggests a desired level between 20% and 
30% of annual General Fund operating expenditures.  
 
If unassigned fund balance falls below or grows above the established policy range, the City Manager 
is required to present a financial plan to address the deficiency or surplus. The use of fund balance is 
appropriate as part of a financial plan and one-time expenditures. 
 
During this evening’s Council meeting, it was noted that current estimates indicate that General Fund 
unassigned fund balance will likely exceed the 30% ceiling for the year ending June 30, 2015. This is 
in part from favorable results from both the 2014 fiscal year and as indicated current fiscal 2015 
operations. 
 
The City prepares and adopts a three year budget. The suggested recommendation not only 
addresses the level of unassigned fund balance at the end of fiscal 2015 but also facilitates in 
reaching the level of unassigned fund balance as planned in the 2015 three year budget. 
 
Funding for the recommended road work is proposed through a transfer from the General Fund fund 
balance to the 2014-15 and 2015-16 Capital Projects fund for Major Roads.  It is anticipated that 
approximately $1,000,000 will be expended in the 2014-15 budget year with the remaining 
$1,000,000 in the proposed 2015-16 budget year.   

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-05



 
Recommendation:  
 
It is recommended that City Council approve the $2,000,000 transfer from the General Fund fund 
balance to the Capital Project fund for Major Roads for concrete pavement replacement on Big 
Beaver, John R and Dequindre Roads in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16.     
 
 
 
 
WJH/  G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2014\Contract 14-3 - 2014 Troy-RCOC Conrete Pavement Repair Program\Correspondence\2015-03-09 To CC re 2015 
TR2_2M General Fund Transfer_r2.doc 

2 
 



Roads 2015  |  Major Roads

13



 

 

  
Page 1 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  March 3, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
    
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 - Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Slab 

Replacement Program 
 

History 
One-year requirements for Concrete Slab Replacement Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional year was competitively bid and opened on March 27, 2014, in accordance with City Charter 
and Code.  The scope of work includes all labor, tools, equipment, and transportation for concrete 
slab replacement services on local and major roads.  Troy City Council approved the one-year 
contract with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low total bidder, DiLisio Contracting, 
Inc. of Clinton Township, MI (Resolution #2014-04-063-J-4a).   
 
Many municipalities are concluding that a significant increase to the construction and reconstruction 
of infrastructure has occurred this year, which is similar to the higher than estimated bid for the 
Section 4 Water Main Project presented by City of Troy Engineer Steven Vandette.  This is directly 
correlated to the increase in demand in the region, the shortage of cement powder, the increase in 
demand from the trucking industry, and the shortage of skilled laborers. 
 
The City of Madison Heights also contracts with DiLisio Contracting, Inc. for slab replacement and 
resolved to accept a 31% increase from 2014 bid pricing.  The City of Madison Heights in conjunction 
with their engineering consultants, NF Engineers substantiate the price increase and verify that 
market conditions would not yield better pricing.  They also find additional added value for their city by 
continuing their existing contractor relationship which has proven to be outstanding over the years. 
 
Additionally, note that municipalities provide bid specifications differently from each other.  The City of 
Troy is unique in that we ask for an all-inclusive bid similar to a performance-based contract.  The 
removal of the concrete, its replacement, saw cutting, joint sealing, traffic control, and curb bid the 
same as flat work is all included in one price.  Most comparable communities bid these items out 
separately creating difficulty in conducting a true comparable bid analysis. 
 
DiLisio Contracting, Inc. proves to be a contractor that is interested in developing a relationship with 
its clients.  This is evident by comparing the performance and the consideration in providing the least 
disruption to our constituents and to the other contractors in the City of Troy during the 2014 Troy 
Roads Rock Program.  DiLisio Contracting, Inc. provides a program that has not only the city’s best 
interest in mind but also benefits drivers that encounter the construction project.   
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-06



 

 

  
Page 2 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Purchasing 
Purchasing has conducted a detailed market survey and determined the City would not benefit from 
soliciting new bids for concrete slab replacement services as the entire infrastructure construction and 
reconstruction industry has increased.  The proposed pricing averages 17% higher than bid prices 
received in 2014 and 8% higher than the City of Warren’s recent bid opening for similar work.   

 
Financial 
Funds will be proposed in the 2015-16 Streets Division Capital Fund for Major and Local Roads. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends exercising the option to renew for one (1) additional year with DiLisio 
Contracting, Inc. of Clinton Township, MI for the Concrete Slab Replacement Program at unit prices 
detailed in the letter sent by DiLisio Contracting, Inc. dated February 5, 2015, for an estimated total 
cost of $4,721,565.00, contract to expire June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
Page 3 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 



 

 

  
Page 4 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 



 

 

  
Page 5 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 



 

 

  
Page 6 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 



 

 

  
Page 7 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 



 

 

  
Page 8 

 
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 



 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
 
Date:         February 25, 2015                     
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
   
From:  M. Aileen Dickson, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Revisions to 2014-2015 City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
 
 
During the Regular City Council Meeting of February 23, 2015, there was a consensus of City Council 
to amend Rule 7 – Order of Business to reflect a “Response to Public Comment” section after item L. 
Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses. 
 
The proposed revision to Rule 7 – Order of Business is attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-07



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 3 
 

Adopted:  

7. ORDER OF BUSINESS 
At each Regular meeting of the Council, the business to be considered shall be taken up for 
consideration and disposition in the following order: 
 
Invocation 
Pledge of Allegiance 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 

1) Listing of Council Members 
2) Excuse Absent Council Members pursuant to Rule Number 22 

C. Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 
D. Carryover Items 
E. Public Hearings 
F. Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses – In 

accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Rule Number 17 - Members of 
the Public and Visitors 

G. City Council/City Administration Response/Reply to Public Comment  
H. Postponed Items 
I.  Regular Business 
J.  Consent Agenda 

1) Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
2) Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion 

K.  Memorandums and Future Council Agenda Items 
L. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses– 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Rule Number 17 – Members 
of the Public and Visitors 

M. City Council/City Administration Response/Reply to Public Comment 
MN.  Council Referrals - Items appearing under Council Referrals are items intended for City 

Council action that are brought forward by the Mayor or Council Members in accordance 
with Rule 6 (A).  

NO.  Council Comments - Items for the good of the order brought forward by Mayor and 
Council.  

OP.  Reports 
PQ. Comments for Items On or Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public 

Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From Troy Businesses) 
QR.  Closed Session 
RS.  Adjournment 

8. CABLE CASTING OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
All City Council Meetings will be broadcast on WTRY, with the exception of Closed sessions 
and Council retreats. 

9. MINUTES 
A. Minutes: The minutes will be distributed to the Council prior to their approval. The minutes 

will be placed on the Consent Agenda for approval. 
Closed Session Minutes: No official City Council action will be necessary for closed 



stewartc
Text Box
I-08









stewartc
Text Box
I-09

































































stewartc
Text Box
I-10











































 
 
DATE:  March 9th, 2015 
 
TO: Brian M. Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM: Sehrish Salah-Ud-Din, Assistant to the City Manager 
  
SUBJECT:   2015/16 Strategies (Introduced By: Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 
 
 
This is the third budget year that we have established strategies to help us focus on top city priorities. 
City Management identified the need to establish strategies each year which assist budget decisions 
and establish clear direction. This memo introduces the 2015/16 Strategies for adoption. 
 
Background 
 
Earlier this year, we had the Council/Staff Retreat on February 5th (Automation Alley) and February 6th 
(Altair). Council and staff reviewed the Strategies from last year and discussed the status of each 
strategy. Council and staff also collaborated and identified the top priorities for 2015/16.  
 
Staff at the retreat was separated into eight groups and the groups collaborated to brainstorm 2015/16 
topics/priorities. Following the retreat, our internal staff went through the topics/priorities that were 
selected at the retreat and created top 10 strategies.  
 
Lastly, the 2015/16 top 10 strategies were discussed at our weekly Leadership meeting with all of the 
department heads to gain further input and to finalize the strategies. The attached strategies are a 
result of council/staff retreat input finalized by administration.  
 
Please note that the strategies are not listed or prioritized in any particular order. These are simply 10 
strategies for 2015/16 that we hope to accomplish.  
 
Recommendation 
 
Upon review from Council, it is recommended that these strategies be adopted by City Council for the 
2015/16 year.  

 
 

 

1 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-11



1

Modernize wayfinding opportunities

Enhance interaction online and in-person

Consistently tell our story

Improve and invest in our assets, both people and infrastucture

Create a sense of place 

Implement a Trails and Pathways Plan and increase walkability

Maintain strong Public Safety

Celebrate diversity 

Define our organizational culture 

Embrace a sustainable Library

2
3

5

7

9

4

6

8

10

TOP 10 
STRATEGIES

2015/2016

We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages 
collaboration. We strive to lead by example within the region. We do this because we want
everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We believe in doing government the best.

‘Why’



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

Pastor Eric Haven from Woodside Bible Church performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, February 23, 2015, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:34 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Dane Slater 
Steve Gottlieb 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
Resolution #2015-02-029 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member 
Campbell at the Regular City Council Meeting of February 23, 2015, due to being out of the 
state. 
 
Yes: Slater, Gottlieb, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington  
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 “A Healthy Me is Drug Free” Pledges Presented by the Red Ribbon Chairperson 

for Troy Families for Safe Homes and Representatives from the Troy School 

District – First Graders, Principal Jerry Cottone and Teachers from Leonard 

Elementary (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 
 

C-2 Certificate of Recognition/Appreciation to Commissioner Wade Fleming from the 

City of Troy for His Years of Service on the Troy City Council (Presented by: Mayor 

Slater) 
 

C-3 Certificate of Recognition/Appreciation to Commissioner Wade Fleming from the 

State of Michigan for His Years of Service on the Troy City Council (Presented by: 

Representative Martin Howrylak) 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

C-4 Legislative Update by Representative Martin Howrylak (Presented by: 

Representative Martin Howrylak) 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 Public Hearing for Industrial Development District (IDD) for HTC Global Services, 

100 E. Big Beaver Rd. 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2015-02-030 
Moved by Gottlieb  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to PA 198 of 1974, as amended, the Troy City Council has the authority 
to establish Industrial Development Districts (IDD’s) within the City of Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, HTC Global Services has petitioned the Troy City Council to establish an Industrial 
Development District (IDD) on its property located in the City of Troy, hereinafter described; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, construction, acquisition, alteration, or installation of a proposed facility had not 
commenced at the time of filing the request to establish the district; and  
 
WHEREAS, Written notice was given by mail to all owners of real property located within the 
district, and to the public by newspaper advertisement in the newspaper of record, and public 
posting of the hearing on the establishment of the district; and 
 
WHEREAS, On February 23, 2015, a public hearing was held at which all owners of real 
property within the proposed Industrial Development District (IDD) and all residents and 
taxpayers of the City of Troy were afforded an opportunity to be heard thereon; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it to be in the public interest of the City of Troy to 
establish the Industrial Development District (IDD) as proposed. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ESTABLISHES an Industrial 
Development District (IDD) for property known as 100 E. Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel 
#88-20-27-101-060, in accordance with City Council Policy Resolution #2010-08-173. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to forward 
a certified copy of this resolution to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Gottlieb, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

No: Tietz  
Absent: Campbell  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-2 Public Hearing for Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC Global 

Services, 100 E. Big Beaver Rd. 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2015-02-031 
Moved by Gottlieb  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on 
February 23, 2015, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known as 
100 E. Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 88-20-27-101-060; and 
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by HTC Global Services for an Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 100 E Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
48083 for eight (8) years after completion; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on February 23, 
2015, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the 
possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC 
Global Services at 100 E. Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 48083 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing unit; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad valorem taxes 
within the City of Troy, after granting this certificate will not exceed 5% of an amount equal to 
the sum of the SEV of the City of Troy, plus the SEV of real and personal property thus 
exempted. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE 

GRANTING of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC Global Services at 
100 E. Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 48083 shall not substantially impede the operation of the City of 

Troy or the other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING of the 
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the City 
of Troy, or the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC Global Services at 100 E. Big 
Beaver, Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 88-20-27-101-060, for personal property for a term of eight 

(8) years after completion, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement 
between the City of Troy and HTC Global Services, and the payment of the fees in accordance 
with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 4 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 

EXECUTE the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and HTC Global Services, a copy 

of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED TO COMPLETE the 

Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI. 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Gottlieb  
No: Tietz  
Absent: Campbell  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District 

Commission, Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
City Council took no action on this Item. 
 

b) City Council Nominations:  

 
City Council took no action on this Item. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 5 - 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 

I-4 Emergency Appointment of Board of Review Member (Introduced by:  Nino Licari, 
City Assessor) 

 

a) Suspension of Council Rule #16 Appointments to Boards, Commissions and 

Committees 
 
Resolution #2015-02-032 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Henderson  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS the Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #16 Appointments to Boards, Commissions and Committees in order for City 
Council to vote on the emergency appointment to the Board of Review.  
 
Yes: Hodorek, Pennington, Tietz, Slater, Gottlieb, Henderson  
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) Emergency Appointment - Board of Review 
 
Resolution #2015-02-033 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Review has scheduled meetings beginning on Monday, March 9, 
2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, A vacancy was created when Board of Review Member Eileen Turner resigned as 
of February 18, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council waived Council Rule #16 requiring Mayoral Nomination for the Board 
of Review. 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS John Howard Adams to the 
Board of Review with a term expiring January 31, 2017.   
 
Yes: Pennington, Tietz, Slater, Gottlieb, Henderson, Hodorek  
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 6 - 

I-5 City Charter Clarification – Section 7.9 Nominations (Introduced by:  Aileen 
Dickson, City Clerk) 

 
Resolution #2015-02-034 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
WHEREAS, As of January 1, 2014, Michigan Election Law Section 168.644e set the filing 
deadline for odd year general elections held by cities to be fifteen Tuesdays prior to the election 
date; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Charter Section 7.9 – Nominations is now in conflict with Section 
168.644e of Michigan Election law. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to place a notation in Section 7.9 Nominations of the Troy City Charter that 
states: “Beginning January 1, 2014, pursuant to Section 168.644e of Michigan Election Law, 
the candidate filing deadline for City of Troy offices shall be 4 p.m. on the fifteenth Tuesday 
prior to the general election.”  
 
Yes: Tietz, Slater, Gottlieb, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington  
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2015-02-035 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Slater, Gottlieb, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Tietz  
No: None 
Absent:  Campbell 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2015-02-035-J-2 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 7 - 

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) City Council Special Study Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 9, 2015 

b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 9, 2015  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 
 

J-5 Carter, et al. v Oakland County Jail, et al. Lawsuit 
 
Resolution #2015-02-035-J-5 
 

RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is hereby AUTHORIZED and DIRECTED to represent the 
City of Troy and the individual Troy defendant named in the matter of Jeremy Carter, et al. v. 
Oakland County Jail, et al, United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, 
Case No. 2:15-cv-10347, against any claims and damages.  Furthermore, the City Attorney is 

AUTHORIZED to pay necessary costs and expenses and to retain any necessary expert 
witnesses to adequately represent the City and the Troy defendants.  

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

Stafford, Tom Spoke to make a complaint about the newspaper companies that leave 
unsolicited newspapers and litter residential driveways. 

 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals  

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Henderson announced that he will hold office hours on Thursday, March 5, 
2015 from 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM at the Troy Community Center. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 8 - 

 
Council Member Pennington congratulated Commissioner Wade Fleming for his years of 
service on Troy City Council.  
 
Council Member Pennington also applauded the Troy Police Department on being voted 1st 
overall safest city in Michigan and 23rd overall safest city in America. 
 
Council Member Hodorek commented on the vast amount of information for residents in the 
Spring Troy Today.  She recognized City Manager Kischnick’s letter applauding the DPW 
employees for clearing the snow from the last major storm within 30 hours. 
 
Council Member Gottlieb empathized with the resident’s comment regarding the newspapers 
being left in the driveway.  Mayor Slater deferred to the City Attorney on this issue.  City 
Attorney Lori Bluhm pursued complaints several years ago and that seemed to resolve the 
issue for a while.  There was a consensus of City Council to ask the City Attorney to draft and 
mail a letter to the newspaper agencies that is signed by all of City Council. 
 
Mayor Slater thanked Fire Station 6 for the invitation and delicious meal prepared for City 
Council. 
 
Mayor Slater requested a Response to Public Comment section be added after L. Public 
Comment for Items not on the Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses.  City 
Administration will bring a draft revision of the City Council Rules of Procedures at the next 
Regular meeting. 
 
Mayor Slater requests that our thoughts and prayers be with former Council Member Tony 
Pallotta. 

O. REPORTS: 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees Minutes-Final – September 10, 2014 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees Minutes-Final – November 12, 2014 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Final – December 16, 2014 
d) Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes-Final – January 7, 2015 
e) Planning Commission Minutes-Final – January 27, 2015 
f) Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes-Draft – February 4, 2015 
g) Planning Commission Minutes-Draft – February 10, 2015 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) SOCRRA Quarterly Report – January, 2015 

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 23, 2015 

 

- 9 - 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Brian Kischnick from Nancy Bowman Regarding Vision Collision 
b) To Dave Roberts from Steve Splan 
c) To Brian Kischnick from Suneel Sekhri Regarding Safest City  
d) To Mayor Slater and City Council from Al Aceves Regarding Officer Joe Mouch  

Noted and Filed 
 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 No Closed Session  

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:56 PM. 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  March 2, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Sandy Kasperak, City Treasurer 
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder meeting Specifications – Printing and 

Distribution of 2015 and 2016 Summer and Winter Tax Bills 
 

History 

 The Treasurer’s Department is responsible for the printing and mailing of the City of Troy’s Summer  
and Winter Tax bills.  

 The current contract expired December 31, 2014. 
 

Purchasing 
On February 19, 2015, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for Tax Bill Printing.  
The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info and was 
sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.  Four (4) bid proposals were received.  Below is a detailed summary of 
potential vendors for both bid opportunities: 
 

Companies notified via MITN 140 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 9 

Troy Companies notified Active email notification 9 

Troy Companies - Active Free 0 

Companies that viewed the bid  34 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 2 

 
 
After reviewing the bid proposals, Lasercom, LLC, of Troy, MI was low bidder meeting specifications and is 
being recommended to furnish all labor, materials and equipment to provided printing services for the 
2015/2016 Summer/winter Tax Bills with an option to renew for three (3) additional years. 
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the printing and postage accounts in the operating budget of the Treasurer’s Office.  
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a 2-year contract with the option to renew upon mutual consent of  
both parties at the same prices, terms and conditions for three (3) additional years to provide Tax Bill Printing  
to LaserCom, LLC of Troy, MI; as per billing unit bid pricing; for an estimated annual cost of $6,596.00 per year, 
not to exceed annual budgetary limitations at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 19, 2015.  
The award is contingent upon the contractors’ submission of properly executed bid documents including 
insurance certificates, and all other specified requirements. 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 14-15 New Format_Tax Bill Printing ITB-COT 15-03 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/
stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 15-03

Opening Date -- 2/19/2015 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 2

Date Reviewed -2/20/2015 PRINTING OF TAX BILLS

VENDOR NAME: Lasercom LLC IDS.com

Troy, MI Madison Hts., MI

Solution Alternate Bid

CHECK # - 2010374737 1309 860010 860010

CHECK AMOUNT - $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

PROPOSAL:   FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE PRINTING SERVICES FOR THE

2015/2016 SUMMER/WINTER TAX BILLS WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR THREE (3) ADD'L 1-YEAR TAX PERIODS.

EST QTY                  DESCRIPTION $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING $ PER BILLING

LASER PRINTED TAX BILLS

10,000 INFORMATION STATEMENT

8.5" x 11" 70# White offset stock
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 220.00$           250.00$            439.80$            -$                  

20# Bond White

29,000 TAX STATEMENT

8.5" x 11" 70# White offset stock
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 638.00$           696.00$            1,319.40$         -$                  

35,000 LASER IMPRINT FACE OF STATEMENT

 COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 595.00$           875.00$            -$                  -$                  

ENVELOPES
35,000 #10 DOUBLE WINDOW ENVELOPE

24# White wove stock
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 770.00$           1,925.00$         2,005.71$         -$                  

*Standard Envelope

25,000 #9 REPLY ENVELOPE
24# White wove stock

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 375.00$           750.00$            804.55$            750.00$            

FULFILLMENTS #9 Right Window 

10,000 INFORMATION STATEMENT Envelope

Fold form, Insert form into window envelope etc

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 200.00$           200.00$            500.00$            800.00$            

25,000 TAX STATEMENT

Fold form, Insert form and return envelope into window envelope etc

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 500.00$           500.00$            1,250.00$         2,000.00$         

SET UP & PROGRAMMING CHARGE

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: -$                 150.00$            220.50$            -$                  

PRESORT & DELIVER TO POST OFFICE  (Do NOT Include Postage)

35,000 PRESORT

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: -$                 -$                  375.00$            -$                  

35,000 DELIVERY TO POST OFFICE

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  

6,596.00$        10,692.00$       13,829.92$       7,100.00$         

13,192.00$      21,384.00$       27,659.84$       14,200.00$       

ESTIMATED TOTAL (3 year renewal) 19,788.00$      32,076.00$       41,489.76$       21,300.00$       

ESTIMATED CONTRACT GRAND TOTAL 32,980.00$      53,460.00$       69,149.60$       35,500.00$       

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

Can meet XX XX XX XX

Cannot meet

SERVICE FACILITY:

Location 2230 Elliot 747 E. Whitcomb 3901 E. Paris Ave 3901 E. Paris Ave

Troy, MI Madison Hts, MI Grand Rapids, MI Grand Rapids, MI

Hours of Operations M-F 7am - 6pm M-F  8AM to 5PM M-F  8AM to 5PM M-F  8AM to 5PM

24HR Phone Number 248 670 1120 248 588 2415 616 957 2120 616 957 2120

KCI

Grand Rapids, MI

ESTIMATED TOTAL PER YEAR

ESTIMATED TOTAL (2 years)



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 15-03

Opening Date -- 2/19/2015 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 2

Date Reviewed -2/20/2015 PRINTING OF TAX BILLS

VENDOR NAME: Lasercom LLC IDS.com KCI KCI 

Alternate Bid

SAMPLE DOCUMENT: Y or N No Yes Yes Yes

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 20 Net 30 Net 30
Postage Paid Postage Paid

DELIVERY: 7 Calendar Days - As Specified

EXCEPTIONS: None Yes None Yes

60 days notice for

programming/

set-up.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

COST BREAKDOWN: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

DMS:

Vendor:  Peregrine

Reason:  Bid was received late

ATTEST:  

Susan Riesterer

Sandra Kasperek

Enna Bachelor

_________________________________

MaryBeth Murz

Purchasing Manager

G:\ITB-COT 15-03 Printing of  Tax Bills

HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 27, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from  

Brooke View Development, Inc., Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of a parcel located in the southeast ¼ of Section 1, west of Dequindre 
Road and north of Square Lake, the Engineering department has received a permanent easement 
for storm sewer and surface drainage from Brooke View Development, Inc., owner of the property 
having Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063. 
 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easement 
consistent with our policy of accepting right of way, detention ponds and easements for 
development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Brooke View Development.doc 

1 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

1,414

1:

Feet1,4140 707









stewartc
Text Box
O-01a





stewartc
Text Box
O-01b





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 10, 2015 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 7:00 p.m. 
on February 10, 2015 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Thomas Strat 
 

Absent: 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 

Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Chair Edmunds welcomed Ms. Kuppa and Mr. Apahidean to the Planning Commission. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-02-006 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-02-007 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Crusse 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 27, 2015 Regular meeting as published. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 10, 2015 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1002) – Proposed The Mark of Troy, 

Southeast corner of Maple and Axtell (2785 W Maple), Section 32, Currently Zoned IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application since last reviewed by the Board at 
their January 27, 2015 meeting. He addressed significant changes that the revised Site Plan 
reflect, as follows: 

 Shift in Axtell to line up at Maple. 

 Shift in buildings that front Maple to comply with required setbacks. 

 Parking deviation request from 496 required parking spaces to 494 parking spaces. 

 Internal traffic circle; if granted preliminary approval, traffic circle will be reviewed as part of 
Final Site Plan approval. 

 Elimination of entrance gates along Axtell; if proposed in future, entrance gates will be 
reviewed by Engineering, Police and Fire departments.  

 
Mr. Carlisle recommended the Planning Commission grant Preliminary Site Plan approval with 
the parking deviation. 
 
The applicant, Steve Schafer, was present. Mr. Schafer addressed: 

 Axtell road alignment on Maple. 

 Future traffic signal at intersection. 

 Building elevations; relief in design, balconies, windows, storage. 

 Proposed traffic circle; good transition, traffic calming measure, element of interest. 

 Neighboring restaurant access. 

 Landscaping along Axtell. 

 Elimination of entrance gates. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-02-008 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total number of 
required parking spaces for the proposed The Mark of Troy apartment complex to 494 when a 
total of 496 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street parking space requirements 
for multiple-family developments. This 2-space reduction is minimal and will still allow the 
development to meet parking demands, as per similar projects developed by the applicant. This 
reduction meets the standards of Section 13.06; and, 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed The Mark of Troy, located on the southeast 
corner of Maple and Axtell (2785 W. Maple), Section 32, within the IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District, be granted, subject to the following: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 10, 2015 
  

 
 

3 
 

 
1. Provide planting details for the Landscape Plan, including bioswales, prior to Final Site Plan 

Approval. 
2. Design of internal traffic circle to be approved by the Engineering Department prior to Final 

Site Plan Approval. 
 

Yes: All (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
The new members were welcomed by all. Ms. Kuppa and Mr. Apahidean gave a brief 
introduction of themselves. 
 
Discussion followed on: 

 Proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment relating to Oil and Gas Extraction. 

 Recent applications received for proposed Site Condominium developments. 

 Planners Gathering, March 6, 2015; conversion of vacant store in Pontiac to mixed 
residential/commercial use. 

 15forFifteen presentation. 

 Resumes of Board members. 

 Meeting room venue(s). 
 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Final\2015 02 10 Regular Meeting_Final.doc 



 
February 24, 2015 
 
 
TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer/Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Evergreen Farmington Sewage Disposal System – Contracts for Improvements to Meet the 

Goals of the Long Term Corrective Action Plan (LTCAP) 
 
There will be several construction agreements with the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner 
(WRC) coming to City Council sometime in April.  These agreements will allow for the construction of various 
improvements within the Evergreen Farmington Sewage District that are designed to eliminate sanitary sewer 
overflows to the Rouge River during a 10-year storm event, as required by the Michigan Department of 
Environmental Quality (MDEQ).   
 
These overflows are well documented and over the years have been the focus of numerous studies, plans and 
projects, which were carried out under the City’s and WRC’s Short Term Corrective Action Plans (STCAP).  
While the City’s local improvement projects, including several grant assisted manhole and sewer rehabilitation 
programs, were proven effective at reducing peak sewer flows, thereby reducing the frequency of overflows, 
they alone were not sufficient.  Various studies under the WRC’s LTCAP have identified several intrinsic 
abnormalities with the North Evergreen Interceptor itself that can only be corrected by major reconstruction and 
strategic improvements designed to reduce peak flows and improve the hydraulic characteristics of the sewer.  
 
Definition of Problem  
 
High wet weather flows in the Evergreen/Farmington interceptor pipe in Troy necessitates relief pumping from 
the interceptor to the Rouge River by Troy DPW.  This pumping is classified as a sanitary sewer overflow 
(SSO).  The City performs this work in order to protect adjacent properties from basement flooding.  Since 
2005 there have been 11 rain events during which the City has implemented relief pumping.  The City is bound 
by its LTCAP with the MDEQ to eliminate this pumping (SSO) by the end of 2017.      
 
Project Descriptions & Locations 
 
There are three projects included within the scope of the agreement, two of which Troy will share in the cost. 
 
Sixteen (16) select manholes, downstream and outside of Troy, will receive interior modifications to improve 
hydraulic efficiency (see attachment).  These manholes are among a total of 51 whose shape are irregular; 
they’re square instead of round and lack a good channeling device (bench) in the bottom of the manhole.  
Studies have determined that these unusual manhole features cause a hydraulic abnormality, which restricts 
flow and causes backups, also known as surcharging.  The problem increases where there is a significant 
change in horizontal flow direction at the manhole, such as around corners.          
 

CCOOUUNNCCIILL    RREEPPOORRTT  
 

  

1 
 

stewartc
Text Box
O-02a



In general, the rehabilitation will involve installing additional concrete in the bottom of the manhole, adjacent to 
the sewer flow channel, such that sewer flow will continue through the manhole and remain smoothly 
channelized up to the top of the pipe.  The WRC previously performed this work in six manholes.  Testing 
showed it effectively reduced hydraulic inefficiencies at these manholes.   
 
Also included with the manhole rehabilitation is a segment of the Evergreen/Farmington interceptor sewer 
along Old Woodward between Vinewood and Harmon.  It has two severe bends, essentially a zig-zag, which 
results in significant hydraulic inefficiencies, especially since it also includes two (2) square manholes.  This 
216 foot segment of 24-inch sewer will be reconstructed to reduce the horizontal flow angles at the manholes 
to approximately 45 degrees.  Also include are two (2) new round manholes (see attachment). 
 
The second project will eliminate a hydraulic restriction at an existing sewer crossing under Woodward 
Avenue.  Improvements at this location include a new junction chamber, relining of the sewer and interior 
manhole modifications (see attachment). 
 
The final project included in the agreement is the only project in Troy and consists of a 60-inch diameter sewer 
pipe.  A total of approximately 3,500 feet of 60-inch pipe will provide temporary storage during the design storm 
event.  This linear storage is provided along Wattles Road east and west of Adams Road and along Chestnut 
Hill Court south of Big Beaver (see attachment).  Due to utility conflicts along Adams Road, the storage is 
required to be divided into two sections.  The section east of Adams Road in Troy consists of approximately 
1,900 feet of 60-inch pipe (see attachment).  The section west of Adams in Bloomfield Township consists of 
approximately 1,600 feet of 60-inch pipe.  Both sections will provide a combined total of approximately 500,000 
gallons of temporary storage before discharging the sewage into the existing interceptor sewer after the storm 
event.      
 
Project Costs and Allocation 
 
The cost of the projects were allocated by the WRC to each community based on their flow contributions.  
Troy’s share of the Wattles Road sewer is 78.2%.  Troy’s share of the manhole improvements, Woodward Ave. 
sewer crossing relining and elimination of the “zig-zag” hydraulic restriction is 71.4%.  Bloomfield Township is 
responsible for the rest of the cost (see attachment).  Troy’s share of project costs is approximately $5 million.   
 
These projects have been a long time in coming.  As far back as 2003 Troy has identified in the Sewer Capital 
Budget a $9 million dollar “project” to address sewer overflow problems in the Evergreen Farmington 
Sewerage District.  The project’s scope of work had yet to be determined, but over the years potential projects 
were identified.  They evolved as system improvements and studies were done under the City’s and WRC’s 
Short Term Corrective Action Plans, and ultimately they resulted in the Long Term Corrective Action projects 
being proposed today.  These projects were submitted by the WRC to the MDEQ and are approved for 
construction. 
 
The proposed 2015-16 Sewer Capital Budget will include sufficient funding to pay Troy’s share of the projects, 
as recommended by Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services and supported by city management.         
 
Construction Schedule 
  
The WRC expects to open bids in July, 2015.  Construction of the 60-inch sewer on Wattles is expected to 
start in the winter of 2015-16 and be complete in the spring of 2016.  
 
Oakland County WRC Contract 
 
The proposed contract with the Oakland County WRC will authorize them to construct the above mentioned 
improvements to the Evergreen/Farmington Sewage Disposal System.  The WRC will own and maintain the 
improvements as part of the County System. 
 
G:\Evergreen - Farmington Sewer District\LTCAP\To CC_Report on LTCAP AgreementR1.doc 

2 
 



Figure B-1: The Evergreen-Farmington Sanitary Sewage Disposal System (EFSDS) 

 









stewartc
Text Box
O-02b





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:  March 5, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 

Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
    
 
Subject: Report on the new City Logo Process 
 
 
City staff has been working with Media Genesis, a Troy-based company, to design a new logo for the 
City. In today’s environment as cities compete for attention from residents and businesses alike, a 
clear identity is important. The principles for branding the City of Troy are, as follows: 
• To have a clearly defined objective and plan 
• Brand objectives are grounded in reality and are credible, relevant, and motivating 
• An integration of grassroots, social media, and word-of-mouth will help build awareness 
• Supporting visuals of the new logo supplement the meaning and evoke emotionality, transcending 
language barriers 
• An acknowledgement that branding is a long term undertaking and results take time, patience, and 
commitment. Setting realistic criteria for success can take years to see its economic benefits 
 
Our goals for the branding project have been to achieve the following:  
• A common vision for the future of the City 
• To enhance its local and regional awareness 
• To shift undesirable perceptions and attitudes 
• To stimulate investment to reinforce and fulfill the City’s vision 
 
City Staff and Media Genesis completed a demographic study, studied the current logos from local 
Michigan communities, regional cities, as well as all of the other cities named Troy throughout the 
country. We also sought input from various stakeholders including City staff, local businesses, 
residents and teens. 
 
Media Genesis presented a number of logo concepts and on December 15, 2014 the top four were 
presented to City Council at a Study Session.  City Council expressed their opinions on the four logo 
concepts and City staff took their input and tweaked two of the original four concepts which are 
attached. 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
O-02c



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
Staff is considering potential next steps in the new logo process.   
 

1. We can have the designers from Media Genesis or other local companies come up with more 
logo options for City Council to consider.   

2. City Council can decide to choose a new logo from the four presented at the December 15, 
2014 Study Session, or  

3. We can abandon the project.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CS/AGENDA ITEMS\03.09.15 – City Logo Process 



Other “Troy’s”

Cities in Michigan



Regional Cities



  

PUBLIC WORKSRECREATIONMICHIGAN

RECREATIONMICHIGAN PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKSRECREATIONMICHIGAN



MICHIGAN
TROY

RECREATION
TROY

PUBLIC WORKS
TROY

RECREATION
TROY

PUBLIC WORKS
TROY

MICHIGAN
TROY

MICHIGAN
TROY

RECREATION
TROY

PUBLIC WORKS
TROY



stewartc
Text Box
O-02d













stewartc
Text Box
O-03a



stewartc
Text Box
O-03b


	March 9, 2015 Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Vision Statement & Goals
	Top 11 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Award of Excellence for 2014 Troy Roads Rock from the Michigan Concrete Association (Presented by:  Kerry Sutton, Director of Engineering for Southeast Michigan)
	C-2 Congressman Dave Trott - Update
	C-3 Delinquent Property Tax Payment Deadline Information (Presented by:  Andrew E. Meisner, Oakland County Treasurer)
	C-4 Troy Youth Assistance – Parenting Month (Presented by:  Robin Beltramini, Troy Youth Assistance)
	C-5 Troy’s 60th Anniversary – 1955-2015 (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director, and Loraine Campbell, Director of the Troy Historic Village)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Building Code Board of Appeals
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District Commission, Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee
	I-3 Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Roads Presentation (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager)
	I-5 2015 Troy Concrete Pavement Replacement Program and Budget Amendment (Introduced by:  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services)
	I-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Slab Replacement Program (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager)
	I-7 Revisions to 2014-2015 City Council Rules of Procedure (Introduced by:  Aileen Dickson, City Clerk)
	I-8 2015 Oakland County Dog Licenses (Introduced by:  Aileen Dickson, City Clerk)
	I-9 Proposed Amended Agreement with Somerset Collection (Introduced by:  Gary Mayer, Chief of Police)
	I-10 Camp Ticonderoga Capital Projects Extension Request (Introduced by:  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director)
	I-11 2015-2016 Strategies (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 23, 2015

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Printing and Distributing of 2015 and 2016 Summer and Winter Tax Bills

	J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Brooke View Development, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Retiree Healthcare Benefit & Trust Board of Trustees-Final – November 12, 2014
	b) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – January 5, 2015
	c) Planning Commission-Final – February 10, 2015

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Evergreen Farmington Sewage Disposal System – Contracts for Improvements to Meet the Goals of the Long-Term Corrective Action Plan (LTCAP)
	b) Building Department Activity Report – February, 2015
	c) Report on the New City Logo Process
	d) Unsolicited Newspaper Delivery

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Chief Mayer from Anonymous Regarding No Knock Ordinance
	b) To Troy Firefighters from Danny

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1 Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20150309 Agenda - C-04  Troy Youth Assistance - Parent Awareness Month 2015.pdf
	20150309 Agenda - C-05  Troy's 60th Anniversary  1955-2015
	20150309 Agenda - I-05  2015 Troy Concrete Pavement Replacement Program and Budget Amendment
	20150309 Agenda - I-06  SPR3  Exercise Renewal Option - Concrete Slab Replacement Program
	20150309 Agenda - I-07  Revision to 2014-2015 City Council Rules of Procedure
	15.03.09 Revisions to Council Rules
	20150309 Agenda - I-04 Revision to City Council Rules of Procedure.pdf
	20150309 Agenda - I-04 Revision to City Council Rules of Procedure
	Pages from 2014-2015 Rules of Procedure with Tracked Changes 20150309.pdf


	20150309 Agenda - I-08   2015 Oakland County Dog Licenses
	20150309 Agenda - I-09  Proposed Amended Agreement with Somerset Collection
	20150309 Agenda - I-10  Camp Ticonderoga Capital Projects Extension Request
	20150309 Agenda - I-11  2015-16 Strategies
	03.9.15- 2015 Strategies Memo
	15-16 Strategies_Edited

	20150309 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - February 23, 2015
	20150309 Agenda - J-04a  SPR2 Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Printing and Distribution of 2015 and 2016 Summer and Winter Tax Bills
	20150309 Agenda - J-05  Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Brooke View Development - Sidwell 88-20-01-476-063
	20150309 Agenda - O-01a  Retiree Healthcare Benefit & Trust Board of Trustees-Final - November 12, 2014
	20150309 Agenda - O-01b Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final - January 5, 2015
	20150309 Agenda - O-01c  Planning Commission-Final - February 10, 2015
	20150309 Agenda - O-02a  Evergreen Farmington Sewage Disposal System
	20150309 Agenda - O-02b  Building Department Activity Report - February 2015
	20150309 Agenda - O-02c  Report on the New City Logo Process
	20150309 Agenda - O-02d  Unsolicited Newspaper Delivery
	20150309 Agenda - O-03a  LoT to Chief Mayer from Anonymous RE No Knock Ordinance
	20150309 Agenda - O-03b  LoA to Firefighters from Danny




